

Paul Baltazar

Over 23+ years as a California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation Peace Officer. A highly dedicated, trained, and hard-working Division of Adult Parole Operations (DAPO) Supervisor that possesses excellent communication, leadership and decision-making skills. A Supervisor that will continue to lead DAPO into the decade in accomplishing its Mission.

Skills/Knowledge

VIMO/SOMS Instructor
Critical Incident Response for Supervisors

DAPO RANGEMASTER
PVDTS/Microsoft SharePoint

Trainers for Trainers (T4T)
GPS/SOMP

CA DOJ CLETS/Cal Photo
Peer Support Program (PSP) Team Member

Experience

23+ Year Veteran of the California Department of Corrections & Rehabilitation (CDCR) | Peace Officer at Correctional Training Facility Soledad (CTF-Soledad), Folsom State Prison (FSP), N.A. Chaderjian Correctional Facility Stockton (California Youth Authority-CYA), Salinas Parole Office (DAPO), South Bay Parole District, Division Court Compliance Unit and Central Coast Parole District.

- **Since the year 2000, I have held the following CDCR Peace Officer ranks:**
- Correctional Officer (C/O)
- Correctional Sergeant (C/Sgt.)
- Correctional Counselor I (CCI)
- Youth Correctional Counselor (YCC) formerly (California Youth Authority-CYA) (DJJ)
- Parole Agent I (PAI General Caseload Carrying)
- Parole Agent I (PAI GPS Sex Offenders)
- Parole Agent I (PAI GPS Gang Offenders)
- Parole Agent I (PAI Court Compliance Unit-CCU)
- Parole Agent II (PAII Assistant Unit Supervisor) (GPS/Hybrid Unit)
- Parole Agent III (Unit Supervisor) (GPS)
- Parole Administrator I (South Bay District) (Out-of-Class) 12/2021 to 04/2022.
- Parole Administrator I (Division Court Compliance Unit) (Out-of-Class) 01/2023 to 03/2023
- Parole Administrator I (Central Coast District) (Out-of-Class) 07/2023 to current

Education/Training

- Associate of Arts (AA Degree) (Liberal Studies), Hartnell College 2000
- CDC Basic Correctional Officer Academy (BCOA) Graduate 2000
- California Youth Authority (CYA) Youth Correctional Counselor Academy Graduate 2002
- CDC Basic Supervision Course 2005
- CDC Correctional Sergeant's Academy Graduate 2005
- CDCR Parole Agent Academy Graduate 2008
- CDCR DAPO GPS Supervision Certification 2010
- CDCR DAPO Range Safety Officer Academy 2017
- CA POST Critical Incident Response for Managers & Supervisors 2018
- CDCR DAPO Rangemaster Academy (72 hours) 2020
- Sacramento State University, (CDCR Leadership Course, 40 hours) 2020
- CDCR Office of Workforce Planning-Subject Matter Expert (SME) PA II Specialist/Supervisor Examination Standards Team, January 2021
- Humbolt State University, (CDCR Advanced Supervision/Leadership Course, 80 hours) 2021
- CA Office of Emergency Services (OES), Officer Safety and Field Tactics, July 2022
- CDCR Peer Support Program Training (PSP-Team Member), December 2022
- CDCR Executive Leadership Institute (ELI), Chico State University Leadership Program, (160 hours) July 2023